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101 Cahfornia Street Suite 1000, San Francisco, CA 941115894 415 397-5600

February 20, 1985
84056.056

Mr. J. B. George
Project General Manager
Texas Utilities Generating Company
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station
Highway FM 201
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

Subject: Cygna Attendance at NRC Meeting: 2/26-2/28 and 3/5-3/7
Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station
Independent Assessment Program - all phases
Job No. 84056

Dear Mr. George:

It is Cygna's understanding that the NRC has scheduled a series of meetings with
TUGC0 in the next two weeks to discuss the results and status of the staff
reviews. The NRC has indicated that many of the proposed topics overlap Cygna's
earlier findings, open items, and/or on-going work activities.

To ensure that Cygna fully understands TUGCO's position on certain subjects and
to eliminate any possible duplication of questions which may have been asked by
the NRC, Cygna proposes to attend these meetings as part of the Phase 4 work
unless instructed otherwise.

Please advise me if TUGC0 does not wish to have Cygna representatives attend.

Very truly yours,

,

N. H. Williams
Project Manager

cc: D.Pigott(Orrick,Herrington&Sutcliffe)
V. Noonan (U.S. NRC)
S. Burwell (U.S. NRC)
S. Treby (U.S. NRC)
D. Wade (TUGCO)
J.vanAmerongen(TUGCO)
J. Beck (TUGCO)
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